

# Curriculum-Vitae

**Abdul Azeem N**

Kurnool, A.P.I

Mobile: +919032094166 | Email: [azeemnaik@gmail.com](mailto:azeemnaik@gmail.com)



---

## **SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR (ST JOSEPH'S COLLEGE, KURNOOL. A.P. INDIA)**

An optimistic IT professional having 17 years of professional experience in IT administration, support for desktops , servers (Windows 2000/2003/2008/2012) and networking. Excellent troubleshooting and administration skills, with a keen strategic and tactical mind-set. Quick to identify and remediate problems and errors of systems. Ability to quickly learn, understand new technologies and implement these into logical, impactful and memorable sound bites.

### **Strengths Include:**

- Excellent Troubleshooting Skills
- Designing and Implementing of Structured Cabling
- Good experience in Antivirus Maintenance
- Conducting Online Examination in LABs
- Designing and Implementation of LAN & WAN Networks
- Strong Technical Understanding of Windows Servers
- Expert skills in Windows 2003 Server Group Policy Management
- Good understanding of old OS
- Strong Capability in Desktop Maintenance
- Excellent troubleshooting skills
- Installation of Ubuntu 16.04
- Good command in Administration & Installation of Windows Servers

### **Most Recent Career Highlights**

- Working as a System Administrator in one of the leading and reputed Group of Institutions named St. Joseph's College under Rayalaseema University Region, A.P, India.
- Implemented LAN for 300 Computer Laboratories having 50 LAN point in each Lab.
- Maintained IT Infrastructure in APSICHE's EAMCET Counselling centre, Kadapa. A.P. India there having 4 leased lines for WAN, Modems, Router, Switch, Desktops & Server.
- Installed Video Conferencing System in ANGRAU's Regional Agricultural Research Station, Nandyal, Kurnool Dist., A.P. India.
- Implemented WAN locations for MIS Project, South Central Railway, Secunderabad. India.
- Implemented WAN locations for Road Transport Authority, Andhra Pradesh, India.
- Worked as Resident Engineer in India's Defence Lab VRDE for Maintenaing in Desktops, Printers, Scanners and LAN.

## Employment

### SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

*July 2010 - Present*

ST JOSEPH'S COLLEGE, KURNOOL, A.P. INDIA

St. Joseph's College is a group of institution which provides a complete panel Of Education with placements in MNCs.

#### Responsibilities:-

- Administrating and maintaining the Computers which is having around 200 in 5 Laboratories.
- Involving in Hardware Servicing and Maintenance
- Software Installations and Troubleshooting
- Designing and Implementing Peer-to-Peer, Server Based and Local Area Network (LAN).
- Configuring peripherals & Hardware devices like PCI Cards, USB Devices, Printers and Modems etc.
- Installation and Maintenance of 3 nos of IBM Servers.
- Antivirus support and Network Support.
- Installation and configuration of Windows 2003 Server and Windows 2008 Server.
- Installing & Configuring of DNS, DHCP, WINS and Active Directory for the local subnets.
- Group Policy Management like Folder Redirection, Mapped Network Drives, Login script etc.,for Local and Domain Security.
- Configuring ADSL Routers and Modems
- Co-ordination with Hardware/Software vendors as required.
- Camera and security devices administration.
- Maintenance of Online Examination Systems like IBPS.
- Installation and maintenance of Ubuntu with Hadoop systems.

### SR NETWORK ENGINEER

*February 2006 – June 2010*

PIONEER ELABS LTD, HYDERABAD. INDIA

Pioneer eLabs Ltd - the global eBusiness solutions company belongs to a prestigious group based in Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh, India.

#### Responsibilities:-

- Designing, Implementation and Maintenance of LAN & WAN
- Maintenance of Leased lines with Telecom Vendors.
- Configuration & Maintenance of Leased line Modems, Routers & Switches
- Maintenance of Desktops & Servers.
- Deputed as Resident Engineer in Kurnool District for maintaining Desktops, LAN & WAN in District Police Office, Kurnool.
- IT Infrastructure Maintenance at Andhra Pradesh State Counsel for Higher Education's EAMCET Counseling Centre, having 4 leased lines for WAN, Modems, Router, Switch, Desktops. & Server.
- Installed Video Conferencing System University's Regional Agricultural Research Station,
- Implemented LNMS (Local Network Management System) in BSNL, Kurnool Region, A.P. India.
- Implemented WAN locations for MIS Project, South Central Railway, Secunderabad
- Implemented WAN locations for Road Transport Authority (RTA) of Andhra Pradesh.

### CUSTOMER SUPPORT ENGINEER

*August 2003 – January 2006*

OM SYSTEMS & SERVICES (P)LTD, HYDERABAD. INDIA.

Om Systems & Services (P) Ltd is a leading and reputed organization in providing AMC Services (for Computers, Servers, Peripherals, LAN & WAN), Facility Management Services and LAN Solutions with high end technologies and consultancy in Networking Solutions.

#### Responsibilities:-

- As Resident Engineer was responsible e to provide service to their Computers and Network related equipment.
- Diagnosing & Replacement of faulty Hardware components.
- Providing solutions for their software related problems.
- Undertaking Operating System and Application software installations.
- Undertaking LAN installations and providing technical support to them.
- Installing and configuring Windows NT 4.0 & Win 2k Server. And Windows XP.
- Antivirus support and Network Support.

## Education and Training

**DECE**

Diploma in Electronics & Communication Engineering

## Personal

Born:

1975

Marital Status:

Married

Languages:

English (Fluent), Hindi (Fluent), Urdu (Fluent), Telugu(Fluent).